




























..... ,: !I - --.... 
.• ' .• ,' ... 1 I .. 
I' ' • • " 

'. 

o 
.J ' 

. -.. 

u 

7sll 
Minutes of June 7, 1971 

RESOLUTION NO. 759 

CONCERNING AUTHORIZATION FOR PURCHASE OF PROPERTIES FOR RIVER 
WALK, WATERFORD Ll'11E VICINITY TO BE KNOWN AS "WASHINGTON"JlOULEVARD 
RIVE R WALK" 

WHEREAS, the City of Stamford, Connecticut, desires to acquire and 
develop certain properties owned by the individuals set forth on 
"Schedule A" annexed hereto, which properties are located on Riverside 
Avenue in the vicinity of Waterford Lane, and wnich land is to be used 
as a river walk;' and 

WHEREAS, funds are available in the Washington Avenue Project account 
for the acquisition of the aforesaid properties; and 

BE AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Representatives of the 
City of Stamford, Connecticut, that the acquisition of the aforesaid 
properties is desirable and necessary for the welfare and general well 
being of the citizens of this City; and . 

IT IS FURIHER RESOLVED that the Hayor of the City of Stamford is here­
with authorized to acquire in the name of the City of Stamford the 
said properties for the sum of $13,300.00 plus $1,200.00 appraiser's 
fees, for a total of ·$14,500.00; and 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Corporation Counsel · of the City of 
Stamford is herewith authorized on behalf of the City of Stamford to 
institute and file condemnation proceedings, if necessary, to acquire 
title to said real properties. 

SCHEDULE A 

RIVE RWALK , WATERFORD LANE VICINITY 
APPROXIMATE 

PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS SQ. FOOTAGE APPRAISAL 

Hario Cappabianca 37 Riverside Avenue 9,367 $ 2,300.00 

Carl Fauci 19 Riverside Avenue 13 ,431 . 3,200.00 

Benjamin V. Molday 27 Riverside Avenue 11,812 2,900.00 

Woodside Partnership 47-53 Riverside Ave. 19,808 4,900.00 

******* k:1 J; :. ******A:, 1t:1:, ili;\ :.:1;' *:k:. A:k Ai Ai ... k J: ... :A: ;':,A* 

(2) Proposed Ordinance requesting PROPERTY TAX EXENPTION FOR CHILD 
GUIDANCE CLINIC OF GREATER STANFORD, INC., and a rebate of real 
property taxes paid on certain property for the period from 
September 1, 1970 through June 30, 1971, in amount of $235.17 -

(Submitted in letter 4/12/71 from fi rm of Cross, Brodrick & Chipman, 
and signed by Richard G. Brodrick) -- (Held in Committee 5/3/71) 

. :- " 
; 



.. . :~ !' 

f. 
/.~ _. 

. . 
'!' ." 

. I·: .- . , 

:.0" 

..... 

, 
I 

" 

.' 

}tlnutes of June 7, 1971 

The above matter was held in Committee. 

(3) Proposed am~ndment to Code of General Ordinances in regard to 
MAINTENANCE OF AN DIALS AND FOWL and PEro!ITT~_';CE OF ACctJ}nJLATION 
OF OFFAL OR MAlWRE IN SUCH MA1'INER AS TO CREATE CotITAHINATION OF 
WELLS AND LAKES - (Submitted?y John L, DeForest, 19th District 
Representative on 1/18/71; ordered NaT placed on Agenda by 
order of Steering Committee on 2/16/ 71; orcered on ~~enda 4/19/71-
(Held in Committee 5/3/71) 

The above matter was held in Committee. 

(4) Proposed Legislation ESTABLISHING SAr-CT"f CODES FOR BOATS AND 
MARINAS - (Submitted by 15th District Representative - May re­

quire State Legislation) - (Held in Committee 5/3/71) 

}1R, HO~~R s~id we have ~een ~dvised by Counsel that we must submit 
a written request to our Representatives in Hartford in order for this 

. to be considered. HE MOVED that "e officially write our Representatives 
requesting this change in legis1aticn. Se=onded and CARRIED. 

(5) Proposed amendment to SlATE BUILDING COOl:: entitled~ "REOUIRING THE 
SILL OF A W1NDOH IN PRIVATE DlIELLIi,GS TO BE Il>"'CIM!Jl! OF 3-1/2 FT , 
ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR. IHTII FJlnSliED UNOilSTRllCIED OPENING OF NOT 
LESS TIWI 2 FT, x 2-1/2 FT. " 

(Adopted as an amendment to th e Stamford building Code on 1/12/70-
See Minutes, Pages 7091-92 - Hay require endorsement by our 
State Representatives in L"gislature) - (Held in Committee 5/3/71) 

HR. HORNER said this is one that has been submitted by Mr. }lorris. He 
said again \'ie have been advised by Counsel that We must also submit this 
to our State Representati ves, HE J-!OVED that Ya write ·our .State Repre­
sentatives requesting this change in legislation. Seconded. 

MR. MORRIS said he inquired around end was told that under the BOCA CODE 
whiCh this Board adopted sometime ago, if there is anything unique to your 
City that you can pass legislaticn correcting it. He ~~plained the 
dangers inherent in allowing builders to continue the practice of install­
ing s~ll windows high up in ord~r to alIa.' the plaCEment of furniture 
around the room, and -in the event of a fire, it is almost impossible to 
escape through these windOYs. He said he wants to knOY Why the City 
cannot put through he~lth lays that affect the City of Stamford. 

}!R, HORNER said he sees nothing wrong with going ahead with the motion 
and if necessary, reconsidering it next m~th . Ha said he is willing to 
meet with anyone and re-hash this to see ~T.at can be determined. 

MR, SCOFIELD said it i s his unders tanding that this does not go to our 
State Representatives, but instead goas to the State Building Standards 
Committee, Who are going to hold public hearings very soon and have about 

;; .~ ... ~....,. --.- . :. 

] 



". ,.. ..' 

" ' 

,', 

" 

u 

7J! 
Minutes of June 7, 1971 

70 proposed pages of amendments to the State Building Code. He said 
if this is proposed through them, that it will be taken up and prob­
ably adopted for the entire State. He said he attended five sessions 
of the Seminar and it is his understanding that this is the action 
that has to be taken. He suggested that the Chairman of the Legisla­
tive and Rules Committee contact the Building ' Inspector on the best 
method to proceed. 

HR. HORNER said he did not ask }Jr. · Sotire but did ask Counsel on it. 

HR. SCOFIELD said he thinks it would be in order for us to pass "this 
as a proposed amendment to the State Building Code tonight and then 
send it on to our State and Building Officials. 

THE PRESIDENT said he would assume that if this legislation is approved 
that would be th~ route it wOuld take. ' 

MR, MORRIS said no matter who passes the legislation - the State or the 
Board of Representatives - it is law until someone takes it to Court and 
tries it. He said he tried to put this under the health standard 
because there is quite a bit of longitude in the Health Codes. He said 
we can say this is the law and if SOmeone does not like it, then they 
can take it to Court and try it. 

There being no further discussion, a VOTE was take~ on the motion as pre­
sented by Mr. Horner. CARRIED. 

(6) Proposed <esolution "CONCERNING THE CREATION OF A SEVEN (or 5) MAN 
CM!ISSIOR ON }!ENTAL RETARDATION" for the City of Stamford - (See 

Minutes of 5/4/70, page 7272; 7/6/70, page 7376; 10/5/71, page 7495 
and 1/11/71, page 7612) (Held in Committee 4/5/71 and 5/3/71) 

The above matter was held in Committee. 

(7) Proposed Ordinance DECLARING IT A HEALTH HAZARD WHEN VACANCY RATE IN 
HOUSING FALLS BELOW 3% AND THAT A."'i PERSON BECOMING A STAMFORD 
RESIDENT DURING THIS TUIE SHALL NOT BE ELIGIBLE FOR WELFARE BENEFITS 
NOR SHALL BE ABLE TO RECEIVE SUCH BENEFITS - (Proposed by Thomas 

Hords, 15th District Representative - (Held in Committee 5/3/71) 

The above Datter was held in Committee. 

(8) Letter dated 4/19/71 from James J. Sotire. Building Official and 
Zoning Enforcement Officer, submitting an amendment to Ordinance No. 
199 Supplemental "CONCERNING THE ESTABLISHHENT OF FIRE DISTRICTS FOR 
THE ClTY OF STA}!FORD" - (Enacted Sept. 26, 1970) 

The above item was held in Committee. 



, " ":', "T. --:---
, " ' .f 
;'. p' 

. . 

J .. '. • 

" 

.. 

" 

. ", . 

" 

'Ii nutes of JU:le ,7. 1971 

(9) Leeter fro, .. Stal.liord Fair Houslng Com:nittee dated 5/ '::.1/il. sub-
mi tting "PROPOSED HOUSING ORDUIANCE FOR STAl-IFORD TO PP.EVENT THE 
DEMOLITION OF HOUSr:;G DE\'ELOPNE~lTS CONTAINING SOUND HOUSING UNITS" 

The above matter was held in Committee. 

(10) Proposed Ordinance "TO DEFIl-'E PARENTAL NEGLECT OF MINORS AND 
PENALTY THEREFOR" (Proposed by Robert Exnicios. lSt District 

Representative) - (Held in Committee 4/5/71 - See Page 7745 of 
Minutes) 

The above matter was held in Committee. 

(11) Concerning firm doing Tax Assessments and refusal of some house­
wives to allow them to enter homes 

The above matter was held in Committee 

(12) .Concerning TotHNG AWAY OF VEHICLES INVOLVED IN AGCIDENTS - (See 
#14 on Page 7750 of Hinutes 4/5/71) 

The above matter was held in Committee. 

(13) Proposed Ordinance in Havor's letter of 6/ 2/71 - "CONCER."ING CURFEt.' 
AT CITY LAND ON THE EAST END OF FAIRVIEW AVENUE 

MR. EXNICIOS MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES in order to bring the 
above matter On the floor. Seconded and CARRIED. 

MR. EXNICIOS explained the need for the Ordinance. He said there is a 
rocky ledge going down to the water On the East end of Fairview Avenue 
and for many years it has been a nuisance to" tht. neighbors living in the 
Vicinity because of the crowds of young people WI10 congregate there after 
hours from 9.30 P.M. all night long and create a nuisance, with loud 
talking, fires and unseeming behavior. 

He said last week a meeting was held with the neighbors, the Chief of 
Police and the Park Superintendent and it was agr •• ed by all parties that 
a curfew similar to the ones we now have in effect: in Springdale and 
Belltown to restrict the use o'f this property bet'ii'een the hours of 9.30 
P.M. and 5.30 A.M. would be in order and the Police could then enforce 
it and stop the nuisance. 

HR. EXNICIOS presented the following Ordinance and MOVED for adoption, 
waiving prior publication because of the urgency. Seconded and CARRIED 
unanimously: 

-. ---,. . ,C---, • • -r"- - - -,-...--;----
; 



, ~~======================~* , 'V I.;): 
-.~. : .... : ... ' ti . , 

, .' 

" 

' ,' 

,,, 

7~ 
Hinutes of June 7, 1971 

ORDINANCE NO, 215 SUPPLEMENTAL 

CONCERNING CURFEW AT CITY LAND ON THE EAST END OF FAIRVIEW AVENUE 

BE IT ORDAINED BY TIlE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT: 

Section 21-9 of the Code of General Ordinances is amended by adding 
thereto the following: 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, it shall be unla~ul for any unauthor­
ized person to come on to, to congregate or to use for any purpose 
whatsoever, any part of the land now owned by the City located on the 
East end of Fairview Avenue, adjacent to the waters of Long Island 
Sound, between the hours of 9.30 P.}!. and 5.30 A.M. Each violation 
of this Section shall be deemed a separate offense and shall be 
punishable by not more than thirty (30) days in jail, a fine of One 
Hundred Dollars ($100.00) or both. 

This Ordinance shall take effect upon its adoption. 

*****irk***'" ok * ;. Ii}, .'rlr***********************"'''''''''' ,'."'''' * "'***** 

}!R. }!ORRIS asked to go back to Item 117 under Legislative & Rules 
Committee: 

(7) Proposed Ordinance DECLARI~G IT A HEALTH HAZARD WHEN VACANCY RATE 
IN HOUSING FALLS BELOW 3% AND THAT ANY PERSON BECOMING A STAMFORD 
RESIDENT DURING THIS TINE SHALL NOT BE ELIGIBLE FOR WELFARE BENEFITS 
NOR SHALL BE ABLE TO RECEIVE SUCH BENEFITS - (Proposed by Thomas 
Morris, 15th District Rep.)- (Held in Committee 5/3/71) 

MR. MORRIS said when there i s a lack of suitable, decent housing in 
the City and people are allowed to come in and go on relief, it creates 
a health hazard. He said we are attempting to find hOUSing for the 
people who live in Stamford and what bothers him is the fact that the 
State of New York is putting in a one year residency clause before they 
are eligible to go on relief. He said when this goes into effect, the 
next stop will be Stamford, Connecticut and the other nearby towns on 
the way. He said if we fail to act on this we are not going to help the 
people we are now trying to help find housing and it is going to get 
out of hand. He said housing is now at a critical stage - something 
like 3/10ths of 17.. He said only a couple of weeks ago there was a 
case of a family moving in as squatters in an abandoned building and 
became sick and were inunediately put on relief. He, said we try to find 
housing for people like this when we don't have housing. He said this 
is definitely a health hazard and if we are going to attempt to house 
all of these people that just keep coming and coming, it is an impo$si­
bility. 

THE 'PRESIDENT asked the Speaker if he wishes to bring this out of 
Committee and adopted for publication. 

, ' 



" . /. 
: .". 
. . 

" ' . ' 

l .' 

·.c 

.' 

G ... 

-. . " 

, -_._, 

Minutes of June 7, 1971 

~. MORRIS ~IOVED to bring this item out of Committee. 
CARRIED, with one "no" vote. 

Seconded and 

MR. MORRIS MOVED for publication of the following Ordinance. Seconded 
by many. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE 

DEClARING IT A HEALTH HAZARD WHEN VACANCY RATE m HOUSING 
FA LLS BELOW 37. AND THAT M'Y PERSON BECOHING A STAMFORD 
RESIDENT DURING THIS TIME SHALL NOT BE ELIGIBLE FOR WELFARE 
BENEFITS NOR SHALL BE ABLE TO RECEIVE SUCH BENEFITS 

BE AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAIII'ED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT: 

Whenever the vacancy rate in housing, as reported by the Director of 
Health, shall fatl below three per cent (31), it shall be deemed to 
constitute a health hazard; and that any person who shall become a 
resident of the City of Stamford, during the time tha~ such health 
hazard persists, shall not be eligible for welfare benefits nor shall 
he receive any. 

This Ordinance shall take effect upon its adoption. 

*******:Ie:4 I: Jd." .til: *::f; 1 ...... iJoi*** i ..... ***** 

}1R. BITEITO spoke in favor of the Ordinance. 

MR. DIXON spoke in opposition, saying he feels the Ordinance is very 
aefinitely unconstitutional and infringes on a person's rights to free 
travel and to live where he chooses. He said Mr. Morris talks about 
housing and also talks about ·welfare. He said if he ~ants to change 
the welfare law, then the Ordinance should deal with welfare and if he 
wants to do something about the critical housing shortage, . there is 
plenty that has to be done right here in Stamford . He said he believes 
that if this is acted upon at all that the two items should be separated. 

~1R. RllSSBACH.spoke about the laws in New York State and said he is 
sure that the New York State legislature is well aware of the Supreme 
Court decision. He said he does not believe the State of New York is 
going to adopt legislation that is unconstitutional and is sure that 
they have full knowledge of the Supreme Court decision. He said the 
important thing is the fiscal responsibility of the St4te, while right· 
here we have (Dr will have) an acute health problem. Be said in New 
York City approximately 121 to 151 of the entire population of the City 
of New York is on welfare and we are only 35 miles from New York City, 
and i~ we don't do something to protect ourselves in this area, we will 
find ourselves in a very bad predicament very soon and will be over­
whelmed by the influx of those seeking relief. He said it is about time 
we started looking out for the people in Stamford and start providing 
housing for them. 

~-.' '- . : . . .. -
• 



'" .'. 

,} .. .' 
y .... V~ . :-':~ . 
.. , 
••• 1 , 

J 

. , .'. )­. . 
l 

o. 

~ 

--m 

u 

~nutes of June 7, 1971 

~R. TRUGLIA asked what would be the penalty. The President said 
they would not be able to go on welfare. 

MR. BIEDER said he would like to clear up a fev matters. Be said 
we should not try to lightly dismiss the constitutionality of the 
Ordinance. Also, he said he wished to stress the fact that we can 
have absolutely no control over State welfare and those who receive 
it. He said if the Members of the Board are not aware of it, they 
should be, and that is that City welfare is a mere "rain drop" in 
a thunders torm when you compare it with State welfare. Another 
pOint he said he wants to bring out is the fact that we have a 
Corporation Counsel to whom we turn for rulings on matters that are 
affected by the Constitution or by the laws of the State. He said 
the Legislative & Rules Committee in this case has done what is 
proper, by holding it until we can get some kind of a ruling. He ' 
said he does not ,,'ish to be a part of any legislation abo'lt which 
he has doubts as to its cons titutionality. He said he wants the 
benefit of a ruling from the Corporation Counsel before proceeding 
any further. 

MR. CAPORIZZO MOVED THE QUESTION. Seconded and CARRIED. 

THE PRESIDENI called for a vote on the main question - the publication 
of the proposed Ordinance as presented by Mr. }!orris. CARRIED, with 
several "no" votes. 

HEALTH & PRaIECTION COMMITTEE: 

(1) Reauest from PARKING AUTHORITY (letter dated 5/12/71) to acquire 
propertv located on Atlantic Street for the sum of $68,000 onore 
fully described in letter) 

MR. RYBNICK Mo\~D for approval of the above request concerning the 
following described property, subject to a stipulation (as moved by 
Mr. Morris) that AT SUCH TIME AS THE BOA)UJ OF REPRESENTATIVES SHALL 
REQUEST IN WRITING, THE PARKING AUTHORITY SHALL DEED TO THE APPROPRIATE 
CITY BOARD, AGENCY OR CO}!HISSION, TO BE DETERMINED BY THE BOARD OF 
REPRESENIATIVES, THE AIR RIGHTS OF SAID PREMISES FOR ANY PUBLIC USE, 
INCLUDING HOUSING: 

NORTH::RLY: 

EASTERLY: 

SOUTEERLY: 

\/ESTERLY: 

200 feet, more or less, .by land of Anthony J. 
Koproski and Vera V. Koproski; 

50 feet, more or less, by land of Victoria 
DombroskY and Mary J. Poltorok; 

200 feet, more or less, by land of Mary J.Bakes; 
and 

50 feet, more or less, by Atlantic Street 

****** .'.':'* A* ",A.\ * AA* A**** Ak::tl ******. 

. .... 
. ~-~------~~--~--~--~~~----~------------------~----~-; 



, . . , .' 
" 

~ .#. .' 

, , 
!' . • ' 

I. -

c· 
, -

" 

I 
f 
1 
• 

I 

' . 

: 

, 

Minutes of June i, 1971 

VOTE l.aken on ",-:,ove moti on; as am.!-nded by Mr. Herris, and CARRIED 
unanimously. 

PLANNING & ZONING CCMMITTEE: 

(1) SALE OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY AT PUBLIC AUCTION - (Mayor' 5 letter of 
1/6/71) (Attached to Mayor's letter of 4/7/71, giving list of 
properties and suggested disposition of same - approved by Planning 
Board 3/18/71 - (Under prOVisions of Section 40 (1) and Section . 
488 of the Stamford Charter, also in accordance with Chapter 2, 
Section 24 through 27 of Code of General Ordinances) -- (Not yet 
acted upon by Board of Finance; also requires tbeir approval) 

MR. DeFOREST MOVED for approval for sale of these properties. Seconded 
and CARRIED. 

(2) Acceptance of City Street - WEST HAVILAND LANE 

MR. DeFOREST MOVED for acceptance of the following described str.!et, as 
certified for acceptance by the City ~ngineer in his letter dated June 7, 
1971: 

WEST HAVILAND LANE: Extending northerly from Chestn.ut Rill Road to 
(Extension) the already accepted portion, liS shown on MaiO 

No. 8720 on file in the City & Town Clerk's 
Office - LENGTH: approximately 1,294 ft. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: 

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI asked Mr. Kelly, Chairman of the Paocks & Recreation 
Committee if he would be able to get together with Mr. Connell and th~ 
Corporation Counsel and possibly come out ,with a "blanket" Ordinance 1:e­
garding some of our City parks, Similar to the one just passed tonight, 
containing a curfew. H~ said if they would make a list of all the park's 
that are giving them trouble, perhaps we could pass a blanket Ordinance­
which would cover them all rathe r than adopting them one at a time. He 
asked him to please look into this and he said he would do so. 

MR. RYBNICK said he thinks it migh t be impossibl.: to get a "blanket" 
Ordinance, as t hese parks do not all close-at the same time. 

THE PRESIDENT asked }Ir. Kelly to look into i1:. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: 

(1) COLLECTIVE BARGAINING CONTRACT - CAFETERIA_WORKERS. BOARD OF 
EDUCATION - (Signed May II, 1971 - To take ef'fect July I, 1970, 
to and including June 30, 1972) 

MR. ROOS said his Committee met on June 4, 1971 w1th the following 
present: Mrs. Pont Briant, Mrs. Varney, Mr. Ravallese, Mr. Costello 
and himself. 

-' , 



·' ! j 

, .t 
, 1J 

~. ,,; , ~ 
.-;, . . , 

.- .-

o n 
.' 

o 

, 

~linutes of June 7, 1971 

MR. RODS said they studies the above contract and Mr. Barker, 
Personnel Director, was present. He said the contract is retroactive 
back to July 1, 1970 and a vast majority of these workers are paid 
on an hourly basis and reductions in hours and working days are re­
flected in their pay . He said the work force consists of: One Kitchen 
Worker and two Utility Servicemen. Also, on an hourly basis are 64 
full time and 56 half-time workers and 17· people went from Cook to 
Food Service and 32 went from Food Service, full time to part-time. 

He said the questionable items were: 

Reduction of the probatiOn period from 6 months to 3 months, the 
explanation being that this was a routine job requiring less trial 
time, to whicb change the Committee opposed, on the basis that it 
established a precedent. 

Vacation policies are in line with other contracts, but are overly 
generous. However, this only applies to 3 employees. 

Payment of accumulated sick time at age 60 sets a precedent and the 
Committee objects to this. 

Sick leave accumulations of 30 days full pay and 90 days half pay, 
payable to the estate ·of the deceased is a new item, to which some 
Hembers of the Committee objected. 

Bereavement leave of 5 days also seemed exceSSive, except in some 
circumstances, involving travel. 

MR. RODS said, on a mixed vote , the Committee voted to REJECT the 
Contract for the following reasons and sO HOVED, .mich was seconded and 
CARRIED with several "no" votes: 

(1) The thre e month (90 days) probation is too small; setting a pre­
cedent, 

(2) The accumulated s ick leave, payable at age 60, ·also sets a pre­
cedep.t, 

(3) Sick leave accuculations of 30 days full pay and 90 days half pay, 
payable to the estate of the deceased. 

CDAP C~IITTEE: 

HR. ~IURPHY said his Committee met tonight and disapproved the two reso­
lutions r e ferred to his Committee in the Mayor's letters of May 21,1971, 
by a mixed vote , he be ing one of the minority .mo disagreed with the 
decision of the Committee. 



" 

" 

I .... ' 

, ' 
" 

, ' 

: 

. ', 

, , 

7s§k 
Hinutes of June 7, 1971 

(1) ProDosed Resolution in Mavor' 5 letter of 5/21/71 - "CONCERNING 
AUTHORIZATION OF THE FIL!NG OF APPLICATION TO STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
COUNCIL ON AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RESOURCES FOR GRANT TO ACQUIRE 
LAND FOR PARK AND OPEN SPACE, LOCATED ON 9,7 ACRES, LEVINE TRACT 
(FORl'IERLY FINCH'S ESTATE)" 

(2) Proposed Resolution in }layor's letter of 5/21/71 - "AUTHORIZING 
THE FILING OF APPLICI.:rI O:; TO THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FOR GRANT TO 
ACQUIRE LAND FOR PARK AND OPEN SPACE" - (The former Finch property 
at the inte rsection of Long Ridge, Stillwater and Roxbury Roads.) 

MR , }IDRPHY said when the Agenda was prepared the second resolution was 
in'advertently left off, He said they are both for the same piece of 
property and one resolution if applying for Stat'e funds and the other 
for Federal funds. 

THE PRESIDENT suggested that he take the two together. 

MR. NURPHY said the majority report opposed approval of the resolutions 
and the minority were in favor and for the reason that he voted in 
f~vor, he would have to present a minority report. 

MR. HORNER asked if Nr. Murphy H simply proposing a minority report or 
is he proposing approval of the resolutions. 

MR. NURPHY said he is just pr~senting his 
favor of the adoption of the resolutions, 
resolutions. Seconded by Mr. Truglia. 

minority report, and spoke in 
HE MOVED for approval of the 

}IR. RYBNICK said since the ma j ority of the Committee voted in opposition 
to the resolutions, Hr. Murphy would have to request it be brought out of 
committee because the committee has rejected this , particular matter. 

THE PRESIDENT said they did not hold it in Committee, but rejected it 
and the members who voted in opposition will have to present their side. 
He said in spite of the Committee's recommendation Mr. Murphy has moved 
for approval ahd it is properly on the floor. 

MR. MORRIS said if some members of the committee voted against, he WQuld 
like to know the reason why they voted against. 

THE PRESIDENT asked for a majority report as to why this was rejected. 

MRS. PONT BRIANT said she was one who voted in opposition to this in 
Committee, because when it comes time to go into condemnation for thiS, 
the amount will be more than what appears in the resolution - something 
over $350,nOO and if we wanted to back out of it at that point, we might 
not be able to do so. 

MR. BIEDER said he is in doubt as to what we are getting into. He said 

. ,-. . ' 
; 



, . .' . , 
(".) .. ' 
~': .;~ ----~--~----------~------------------------------------------------~------)---, 
.. : ~,'J 
J ~ . .~ 

.~ 

! .-

-' 

o 

Minutes of June 7, 1971 

- Y7 
7Bff 

he wants to kIlow with ">hom the negotiations were conducted on this 
piece of property - was the City involved in negotiating with the 
owners of this property - is the Federal or State government aware 
of any negotiations - and are any Members of the Board, aware of 
whether any negotiations were conducted Which were open and Whether 
this piece of property has been on the market for a long time. He 
said he is tempted to vote against this for the reason that he has 
no information about it. 

MR. }!ORRIS said here we go again in a bind for State and Federal 
funds and getting into condemnation proceediugs. He said Who is 
going to be responsible for this if the State and Federal government 
fail to COme across with a grant? He wanted to know if we then have 
to pick up the tab. 

THE PRESIDENT explained that this is merely authorizing the Mayor to 
file with the State and Federal governments for a grant and if the 
grant fails to materialize then that is the end of it and if it does 
come through, at that time this Board can proceed with condemnation 
proceedings. 

}lR. MORRIS said that's what they said in the beginning about Urban 
Renewal - they were going to pay t heir share and now all of a sudden 
we find out that they can' t or won't and we are stuck with the bill. 
He said it worries him because we are always going in for State and 
Federal money Which they don't have. 

MR. HORNER spoke against this acquisition and said the land in question 
is some B to 10 feet below the road level and WOuld cost a fortune in 
fill. He said he wants a further study made. He said every spring it 
is under water and now we hear that it is supposed to be used for park 
land and furthermore the price is quite high. 

}lR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said he found out that the owner of this property is 
. not even aware that the City is interested in buying it until they 
read it in the paper on }~y 25, 1971. He said On May 27th the owners 
of the ptoperty received an apology from the Office of the Corporation 
Counsel referring to this "error" and he fails to see how it J!ould be 
explained as an "error" because if you are trying to buy a piece of 
property, the least you should do is contact the o~~ers of that property 
and negotiate with them. He said he also found out that the price the 
City is offering is not going to be acceptable to the owners and the 
City would then be forced to go into condemnation. He said some of the 
older Board Members won't forget the 77 acre Benenson tract When we had 
to pay a great deal more for it, after going through the Courts than 
we ever expected to pay in the beginning. He said after all this time 
~he Benenson tract is practically unused and undeveloped and here we go 
again. He said if the City ~sn't in such a bind for money at this time, 
it might be a different situation, but under the present conditions, 
he does not think l<e should go in for park land and on the other hand 
cut down in order to save money on services to the public. 

' --~~----~----~------~----~------------~,,~,--=-~--~~-



< ,--r , .-
" ,- : ,,' 

- • . , . ' 

I·' : 

'. 

I 
· 1 ,I 
I . , , 
I 

. t 

o~ 
\ . 

, - --.-- -~-'--'-

7~ 
Hinutes of June 7, 1971 

MRS. VARNEY said the Castlewood Association has asked her as a 
Representative, to endorse this proposal and the nearby residents 
of this particular area would like to have this land purchased 
by the City for a park, and as their Representative, she does 
endorse this proposal. 

MR. BITETTO spoke in favor of acquisition of this land. 

MR. CHIRIMBES spoke against it, saying it would create a traffic 
problem, as they now have a terrible time getting in and out of 
there and you also have a new school up there Vhich will add to 
the problem. 

He ,said he also fails to see now we could vot'e last month for an 
austerity budget and then turn around a month later and advocate 
buying park land which will have to go to condemnation and cost us 
a fortune to obtain. He said we take it away one month and then the 
next month give it right back again. 

MR. EXNICIOS said he recommenus we do not file this application for 
several reasons, and so far he has heard nothing from the Park 
Commission or, the Conservation Commission as to Vhether or not they 
think it's a good idea for the City to get involved in this property 
'acquisition_ Furthermore, he said last month we cut the budget 
drastically and now we are sitting here talking about spending more 
money - perhaps not spending it at this time, but showing our willing­
ness to spend it. He said by the time the State and Federal govern­
ment decide to gh'e us this money. perhaps it will be another Board by 
that time and going back i:lto our Minutes wi 11 see that the sense of 
this Board was to buy and there will be very little research done and 
the money will be expended on the strength of the fact'that this Board 
was in favor of it. 

MR. DURSO said he sure would like to have the contract for the fill 
that will go into this parI' land. He said he happens to be working up 
there now on septic systems for so~e of the houses and is sure that 
most of t he residents up there would like to have this land for a park 
close by their houses, but more important than having a park, they 
would like to have sew~r5 up there. He said considering the austerity 
programs being instituted this year by both the State and Federal govern­
ment, he is definitely opposed to voting any money for park land at 
this time. . 

MR. RUSSBACH HOVED THE QUESTlrn. Seconded and CARRIED, by a machine 
vote of 19 in favor and 12 opposed. 

}IR. BIEDER HOVED to RECONSIDER. Seconded and LOST • 

. . -
; 



, . ' 

I .. 

' . 

.' 

c. o 

. '. 

. , 

•• 

7J! 
Minutes of June 7, 1971 

VOTE on the main motion to approve the resolutions. LOST. 

PUBLIC HOUSING & GENERAL RELOCATION C~TTTEE: 

Proposed Resolution CONCERNING USE OF HOBILE HIIlES 

MR. DIXON, Chairman, said the intent of the resolution is to ask 
the Hayor to r econsider his decision to return fourteen mobile homes 
back to the manufacturer at a ti~e when the City is at a peak in 
its housing crises. He said the resolution was read at our last 
Board Meeting and he believes everyone is familiar with it. HE 
HOVED for approval of the resolution, after giving the background 
for his reasons, saying the l ea se will expire during the month of 
June, Which means that this Board must act tonight. Seconded by 
Mr. Truglia and Mr. Bieder. 

MR. EXNICIOS spoke in opposition. He reminded the Hembers that last 
year this Board voted to lease these mobile units for ONE YEAR and 
only for one year which was made, abs olutely clear as a mandate to 
the Hayor. On the other hand, he said it will cost $50,000 or more 
to make these habitable and will not be r eady for occupancy for at 
least a month or more in order to take time to install sanitary 
facilities and othe r utilities. He said- the area mentioned Where' 
these are- to go had to put' up with Quanse t Huts for a long time-
10 years or so, Which did much to depress the property values in ~hat 
area. He said we can't ignore these taxpayers again by putting up 
some more temporary housing which will once again drive the value of 
their property down, because it is not pe rmanent housing, but temporary. 

HR. GURDIAN said earlier we closed the front door with the help of 
Mr. Morris' ordinance and now we are opening the back door. He said 
if we approve this we are just creating' another "way station" for the 
influx of additional families looking for homes in this town. 

MR. HO~~R asked ~rr. Dixon if any- sites have been selected or consider­
ed for these mobile homes. 

MR. DIXON said it has been discussed in Committee and there are some 
61 various sites around the City which are owned by the City and any 
one or any nunber of these parcels could be used or might be proposed. 
He said they have not thought too much about a site at this time as 
they have concentrated on trying to get these mobile units retained 
and the site location would have to be the next issue • 

}!R. SCOFIELD said as late as last Wednesday, a meeting was held to try 
and find desirable location for the mobile homes and there is more 
than one site under consideration at the present time • 

; 



.' ' 

~"" ." 
" 

I : .-
" , 

"0 " " " " 

" 

, . 

J , 

" 

.'. 

7st 
Hinutes of June 7, 1971 

MR, "COSTELLO said he ag::ees IJith Hr. Dixon and thinks we should try 
to keep these mobile homes. 

MRS. SHERMAN said even if IJe put a fence around the whole City of 
Stamford, we stil l need ho~sing for the people who have been living 
here for years. She urged approval of the retention of the mobile 
homes, which could be used for temporary housing. 

MR. RUSSBACH asked what happens if we vote to keep the trailers and 
then the Board re jects all the suggested sites. He said if we don't 
come up with a spec i fic site, this Board has nothing to vote on 
because the location is of par~ount importance. 

After some further ~i scussion, HRS . VARNEY MOVED THE QUESTION. 
Seconded and CARRIED. 

VOTE taken on t he proposed resolution to retain the MOBILE HOMES. 
LOST by a vote of 18 o?posed and 13 in favor. 

RESOLUTIONS 

MRS. SllERl'IAN HOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES in order to place the 
following proposed reso l ution on the floor: 

$112 ,000. 00 - Approoriat ion for t he s pecific purpose of employ­
ing voung peo~ le in need of lobs during the summer 
months. 

HRS. SHERl·jAN said if t his is approved, it will ,be earmarked for young 
people only. 

MR. CHIRIHBES asked if this was considered by the Steering Committee. 
He was told it was not ordered pl~ced on the Agenda by the Steering 
CO!Illllittee and has not bee:! refer::ed to any committee. 

-
VOTE taken on the motion to suspend the rules to consider the above 
matter. LOST. 

MR. BIEDER called for a divi.sion, and asked for a standing division. 

THE PRESIDENT took a machine vote, saying it requires a two-thirds 
vote to carry. LOST by a vote of 8 in favor and 23 opposed. 

PETITIONS 

MR, RYBNICK said Nr , Connors has asked him to deliver a petition from 
!lOAT OWNERS IN CUHH:rnGS PARK, C O:·IPIAI~:rnG OF VANDALls}l - (Petition lost) 

The above matter was referred to t he Steering CO!IIIIlittee. 

'---------------~. , , ,-



· . 

o 
" 

J 

o. o 
'" 

o 

: 

, 

~tinutes of June 7, 1971 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Actuarial Evaluation on Pensions 

,; 
7sg 

MRS. PONT BRIANT said sometime ago Mr. Russbach requested an actuarial 
evaluation on the pensions through the Fiscal Committee. She said she 
has received a letter from Ur. Aretakis in which he states that all 
personnel information has not been fo~~rded to the Martin Segal Co., 
but it has now been done and ~he actuarial evaluation will be available 
on June 28th and will be forwarded to the Fiscal Committee and the 
key people interested in putting the pension funds on an actuarially 
sound basis. She said it will be transmitted Yben received. 

Concerning Police Protection in Parking Lot 

MR. EXN1CIOS asked if anything 1,as been done about getting Police pro­
tection in our parking lot. He said it was on the Agenda, but he heard 
no report .. 

MR. RYBNICK said he would like to have a letter sent to Chief Kinsella 
thanking him for providing the Board ~~th police protec~ion during 
meetings. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

Investigation of :·li11 rate in City of Stamford 

MR. JOlIN BOCCUZZI said he would like to have the above matter either 
referred to a Standing Committee, or given to a Special Committee 
appointed for that purpose. He said the following information should 
be furnished to this Committee - he said he thinks that the base rate 
for the last f iscal year, with the lis tings of all departments and 
all amounts charged t o the base rate and how much the mill rate was for 
the last year and also the base rate for this year with the amount of 
money that's in the base rate and what the mill rate is in the base rate. 
He said he would also ask that this Committee receive all expenditures 
that are charged to each Tax District above the base rate, and the mill 
rate that is involved. Also, he said t his Committee should receive the 
Grand List for each Tax District, the total Budget for last year and for 
this year that goes into figuring the base rate. 

He said it "ould seem to him after all the reductions in the ,Budget that 
were made by this Board , the A District still came up with a five point 
nine mill increasa. He said las t year there was a District that was hit 
heavy and the Representative complained and he noticed that this year 
that same District got the smallest tax increase. He said in the 
Charter there is a set way and se t appropriations for each District set­
ting the tax rate. He said he is wondering if the Board of Finance and 
the commissioner of Finance are abiding by the Charter. He said this , 
Committee, i f appointed, or if the duties are assigned to a regular 
Committee, at least we could f ind out how the A District got a 5.9 in-

; 

Ii) 



.' ' 
, : ... 

'. 

. ' . " .' ; . , , . . " 

I . -, . 

'. 

[ 

.' 

I 
J 

-.; .. 
'. 

'. ::-

7Sgt 
~linutes of JUDe 7, 1971 

crease. He said he looked at the Budget and tried to get some figures 
from last year and there ~as no way in Which he could arrive at exact­
ly how much was assessed to each District - it is always a percent or 
a mill rate. 

THE PRESIDENT suggested that it might be appropriate for the Fiscal 
Committee to look into this. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said he does not care how it is done, or Who it is referred 
to, as long as it is done. 

THE PRESIDE~7 said he would ask the Fiscal Committee to look into this 
and if they don't get suitable results by next month, then we can appoint 
a Special CO,""!ittee with investigative powers. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said this is all right with him. 

THE PRESIDENT said the Fiscal Committee should immediately look into 
this, and report back their findings. 

Concerning complaints about firm doing Tax Assessments (#11 under 
Legislative & Rules Committee) 

MR. TRUGLIA asked ,he Chairman of the Legislative & Rules Committee to 
report on the above matter. 

!1R. HORNER said tf there are any complaints from the Members of this Board, 
or they have received any. ~~ll they please transmit that information to 
him and he will look into the matter. He said he has yet to receive any 
pertinent infontat.ion·, but upon receipt of such, he will take action. 

MR. HORNER said for Hr. ' Boccuzzi's edification, he would like to state 
that the Tax District that received· the smallest increase this time also 
receives the smallest amount of service s, and secondly, he is very much 
in favor of a revision of the base tax rate which he thinks would benefit 
all of us and to know just how they arrive at their deductions and exactly 
how the services are applied as well. . 

Concerning Reapnortio~ment of Voting Districts: 

MR. RUSSBACH said seve ral months ago we had some discussion on forming 
a Committee on R~apportionment of which certain members of this Board were 
supposed to have been. selected. He asked for more information on this. 

THE PRESIDENT said the State has not given us. the Senatorial Districts or 
the Congressional Districts so that we can apportion to have the same 
voting districts as near as pOSSible, and until this information is 
forthcoming from the State, we can do nothing. 

- -.---- ~","'~ '--. . ' 
; 



" , 
~ '. 

, : " ";9'/ . ' . . ... 
f . • " .. 

, ' , 

I .• ' 
" 

'. 

" 

o 

C,' U 

, 

Minutes of June 7, 1971 

ADJOURNMENT: 

There being no further business to come before the Board, on motion, 
duly seconded and CARRIED, the Meeting was adjourned at 11,30 P.M. 

Charles J, 
President 
11th Board of Representatives 

LJ~~/f' 
Velma Farrell 
Administrative Assistant 
(Recording Secretary) 

NOTE: The above meeting was 
broadcast over Radio 
Station WSTC until 11 P.M. 

VF. 

' ---~~~~~--~--~--~~--~--------------~ .. ~ . 

; 

] 


